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To:

OEKEZIN @ he.gov.uk]
From: 5.1.2e | 5.1.2¢

Sent: Mon 3/1/2021 6:21:34 PM
Subject: RE: First impact figures Netherlands
Received: Mon 3/1/2021 6:21:35 PM

Thanks, will have a look, this looks very positive, glad to see that.

Sent: maandag 1 maart 2021 19:18

To: ] ) M v

Subject: RE: First impact figures Netherlands

Posted today, politics impossible!

Sent: 27 February 2021 11:54

Subject: RE: First impact figures Netherlands

Aha - we'll look out for the preprint then?

Yes, all well here - I've just finished a vaccine epi book with that kept me busy over the past
years, should come out this summer I think - and have given up managerial roles since first of Feb so can hopefully
dedicate more time to epi work.

Good weekend!

From: (RER] IENEH <HERECNN @ohe cov.uk>

Sent: zaterdag 27 februari 2021 12:42

Subject: RE: First impact figures Netherlands
Hopefully submitting a paper early next week, will also be sending some stuff to EMA

Hope you are keeping well, hard to imagine ever travelling abroad again but maybe see you next year?

From: CXET] EXEX] JEEXETNM @ ivin.i>

Sent: 26 February 2021 19:57

Subject: RE: First impact figures Netherlands

Thanks, this is helpful.

Best wishes

From: CHER] IEKEXN JENEXEXNN @ohe.cov.uk>

Date: 26 February 2021 at 15:03:24 CET

Subject: RE: First impact figures Netherlands

No the Scottish data is a bit random - we did not show this with the SIREN data, or our TNCC data, or our data on hospitalisation
(below)
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Sent: 26 February 2021 10:59

Subject: First impact figures Netherlands

Dear 5.1.2e

Just to let you know that we've published our first impact figures:
https://www.rivm.nl/nieuws/eerste-effecten-vaccinatie-zichtbaar-onder-bewoners-verpleeghuizen

There is clear impact on the incidence of notified cases in residents of care homes (‘verpleeghuizen’), not so much
in other elderly where the coverage is still low.

Thanks for publishing your PHE estimates (file 22 feb), this is very helpful.
We're at the moment discussing changes in the programme: giving AZ also to people over 65; giving already
infected people only one dose; and deferral of the 2™ dose to 3 months for Pfizer. For the latter we were a bit

concerned to see some waning after one Pfizer dose in the Scottish results (Vasileiou et al). Do you think this is
real?

With best wishes,

512e]5.1.2e

Department for the National Immunisation

Centre for Epidemiology and Surveillance of Infectious Diseases (EPI)

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
5.1.2e @rivm.nl

Tel +3130QRRe

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is besternd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
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